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May 20, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees B
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresideW

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Iltem Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

Il. Commitments, Expenditures, Contracts for Services
St. Petersburg College Florida TRADE Career & Educational Pathways — Workforce Plus

This contractual service agreement will require Workforce Plus to meet specific deliverables
to provide training, assisting at-risk or unemployed Florida workers in the advanced
manufacturing industry. The contract amount will not exceed $216,000. The contract
period is from the date of approval through 9/30/20186.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this funding.

Funding/Financial Implications
Not Applicable

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the contract listed above.



